From: |Redacted

Sent: 3/23/2011 6:03:00 PM

To: 'Baker, Amy C.' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢);|Redac
[Redacted |
‘Redacted ‘

Bec:

Subject: PDSR updated with FIT project information

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Documents protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C
**PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD

Hi Amy,

Here is the updated PDSR to include the information you requested for the FIT projects.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Also, please accept the confidentiality declaration and matrix submitted with the original
March 2011 Compliance Report as confidential protection coverage for this attached
material.

Thanks,

Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric
Energy Proceedings
Redacted

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:06 PM

To: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: FITs

You can put N/A for the GCOD.

Thanks

SB GT&S 0807450
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